Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: ' Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 4:02 PM

To: 'Tavarez, Ike'; Mike Burton (mburton@bim.gov)

Cc: ‘ ‘ Robert Grubbs; Joshua Russo; Pat Ellis; Michelle Mullins (MMullins@concho.com);
James_Amos@blim.gov; Reich, Ryan

Subject: ‘ RE: COG - White Star Federal #1 Tank Battery - Work Plan Approval Request

H

RE: COG * White Star Federal 1 * 30-015-29986 * H-29-17s5-29e * Eddy County, New Mexico
NMOCD Tracking Number: 2RP-1600 * Date of release: 3/21/13

lke,

Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved by NMOCD. Please advise in the event the
proposed excavation depths are not achieved. BLM approval is required, and may be subject to additional requirements,
stipulations and/or conditions of approval.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operatiéns fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations. ' ’ ‘

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210 -
0O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720

From: Tavarez, Tke [mailto:lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 1:23 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Mike Burton (mburton@blm.gov)
Cc: Robert Grubbs; Joshua Russo; Pat Ellis; Michelle Mullins (MMullins@concho.com); James Amos@blm.gov; Reich,
Ryan : .

Subject: COG - White:Star Federal #1 Tank Battery - Work Plan Approval Regquest

Gentleman, |

Please find the enclosed Work Plan for the above reference spill site located in Eddy County, New

Mexico. The spill has been assessed and the remedial recommendations are included in the work plan. |
will mail you a hard copy of the work plan for your files. Once approved, Tetra Tech will schedule the soil
remediation and notify you prior to implementing the work plan. Please let me know if you need additional
information or call me if you have any questions
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H
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Tavarez, lke; Mike Burton (mburton@blm.gov); Robert Grubbs; Joshua Russo; Pat Ellis;
’ Michelle Mullins (MMullins@concho.com); James_Amos@bim.gov; Reich, Ryan

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 4:03 PM

Subject: Relayed: RE: COG - White Star Federal #1 Tank Battery - Work Plan Approval Request

Delivery to these !recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

Tavarez, Ike {(Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com)

{
Mike Burton (mburton@blm.qov) (mburton@blm.gov)

Robert Grubbs {(RGrubbs@concho.com)

Joshua Russo (jrusso@conchoresources.com)

Pat Ellis (PEllis@conchoresources.com)

Michelle Mullins (MMquins@concho.com) (MMullins@concho.com)

James Amos@blm.gov (James Amos@blm.gov)

Reich, Ryan (Ryan.Reich@tetratech.com)

Subject: RE: COG - White Star Federal #1 Tank Battery - Work Plan Approval Request



